Miller, Ed

From: Ed Miller
Sent: Frlday, June 05, 2000 7:37 AM
To: N

Cc:
Subject:

RE: Dratt input, Adler  gx (,

Keith Hoffman; Ronald Nimitz; John Richmond

Harold Chernoff: Scott Barber

Thanks! I'll get this into the letter, with updated HQ answers by lunch today.

Ed

From: John White
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 7 35 AM

To. onald Nimitz; John Rlchmond
Subject: Draft input, Adler

Doku R Thtte

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
" Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Office: 610.337.5114
Mobile;

eMall:  John.white@nrc.gov

was de\e
mation in this rer,ofd on
‘\:igrccordance with the : edom of nforma
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